From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 2/19/2014 2:25:51 PM

To: dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Robertson, Michael' (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D.' 'Prosper
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper{@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: FW: REGISTRATION OPEN: Highlighting Cross-Sector Partnerships in
Preparedness March 13

Wanted to make you aware of this if you hadn’t previously received it.
Sounds like an enthusiastic group.

Laura
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The Federal Executive Board’s Emergency Preparedness Working Group

and Pacific Gas & Electric have teamed up this year to
present another special event: Highlighting Cross-Sector
Partnerships in Preparedness: Hayward Earthquake Fault
Scenatrio, this year's annual Emergency Preparedness
Training Symposium.

.Come hear about the Bay Area Earthquake Plan, the
USGS "HayWired" Project, and Expert Panelists on
Health, Transportation, Utilities, Communications (...are
we really having Patrick Meier Skype from Qatar- yes we
are!l), and Individual and Community Preparedness,
while you network among other emergency preparedness
professionals.

.7:30- 8:00 AM Registration, Networking, Continental
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Breakfast.
.Speaker and Box Lunch.

-Wrap-up 3:00 PM

PG&E will host the no-cost symposium at their state-of-the-art conference
center at 245 Market Street in downtown San Francisco. Early response
suggests that this event will be well attended, so don't delay registering your
emergency preparedness leaders for this outstanding event!

http:/Ihaywardquake.eventbrite.com

See you on March 13"}
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We strongly recommend that you use public transit (or bike or walk) for this
downtown San Francisco event. 245 Market is at the corner of Beale and Market
Streets (event entrance through PG&E's Beale Street courtyard), at the
Embarcadero BART & MUNI stops. But if you need to drive in:

« try this link to find "Financial District” parking and
rates http://sanfrancisco.bestparking.com
- or try the pilot between the SFMTA and US Dept of
Transportation http:/sfpark.org/
* or use fraffic.511.org to Plan your Trip (5§11.0rg is a partnership of public agencies).

Angie Gibson

Director, Emergency Preparedness and Response Support

77 Beale St

San Francsico, Ca 94105
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Office: (707)468-3729

Mobile: (707) 272-3169
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